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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 22-015-FL, Waste Collection Services 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. How many days of Services? 

Answer: Services to be provided approximately up to six (6) days a week, Monday-Saturday. 

 

2. Where is the location of Containers? 

Answer: This is franchise revenue solicitation for disposal and recycling services. Therefore, commercial 

sites requesting or utilizing the services will determine the location for containers.  

 

3. Please specify the type and size of containers? 

Answer: The successful vendor is to provide the containers and determine the size of containers that is 

tailored to meet the needs of the customer.  

 

4. What is the frequency of service at each location? 

Answer: To be determined upon award.  

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Franklin Lawson           
Director of Procurement 
 

 


